

Christopher R. Johnson | Senior Environmental Advisor, PG

1880 General George Patton Drive, Bldg. B, Suite 203, Franklin, TN 37067

615.778.0160

ChristopherR.Johnson@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Mr. Johnson has 29 years of experience in environmental consulting and general contracting work. He currently serves as senior environmental advisor for the Tennessee, Kentucky and north Alabama service areas and conducts investigations/studies regarding asbestos, lead, mold, underground storage tanks, Phase I-III investigations, ASTM property transaction screens, indoor air quality studies, industrial hygiene, geologic and hydrologic investigations, hazardous materials inspections and site specific environmental project management and coordination services.

Licenses and Certifications:

Professional Geologist, Tennessee, #2538
EPA AHERA, Tennessee Project Designer, #A-PD-42505-80951
EPA AHERA, Tennessee Management Planner, #A-MP-42505-80953
EPA AHERA, Tennessee Building Inspector, #A-I-42505-80952
EPA AHERA, Tennessee, Project Monitor, #A-PM-42505-80950
EPA AHERA, Kentucky, Project Designer, #61517
EPA AHERA, Kentucky, Management Planner, #61516
OSHA 40 Hour HAZWPR
Hazard Communication
Confined Space
TN EPSC Level 1

Project Experience:

United States Postal Service - Tennessee District

Served as environmental project manager and primary point of contact for the USPS, Tennessee District which included over 500 facilities throughout Tennessee and northern Alabama and Georgia. Work included hazardous materials inspections, remediation management services for lead, asbestos, mold, PCBs, facility compliance audits, underground and aboveground storage tank investigations, closures, installations and remediations, ASTM Phase I-III studies, property transaction screens, indoor air quality studies, stormwater management surveys, SPCC plans, radon studies and mitigation, abatement specifications and various site specific environmental studies and investigations.

Tennessee Department of Transportation

Project Manager for several TDOT statewide right-of-way contracts which included soil and groundwater investigations and remediations, hazardous materials inspections and remediations, geotechnical and hydrologic investigations, underground storage tank investigations, closures and remediations and demolition oversight and management.

Vanderbilt University

Environmental project manager and primary point of contact for campus wide environmental consulting and remediation services. Work included asbestos, lead and microbial investigations, abatement specifications, air monitoring and contractor oversight.

Metropolitan Nashville Public Schools

Provided contract environmental consulting services which included asbestos and lead surveys and air monitoring, mold investigations, abatement contractor oversight and AHERA Three Year Reinspections.

Tennessee Valley Authority

Provided site specific/limited asbestos surveys, air monitoring and abatement contractor oversight at numerous hydro and fossil facilities throughout Tennessee and Alabama.

Community Health Systems

Provided limited NESHAP asbestos surveys, air monitoring and abatement oversight services at various CHS hospital facilities throughout Tennessee and Kentucky.

University of Tennessee

Provided asbestos NESHAP surveys/evaluations of over thirty buildings located on campus for property redevelopment.

Professional Experience:

EFI Global, Nashville, TN, Senior Environmental Advisor, May 18, 2020-Present

Resolution, Inc., Nashville, TN, General Manager, 2012-2020

Environmental Consulting Resources, Nashville, TN, Manager, 2007-2012

Planning, Design & Research Engineers, Nashville, TN, Project Manager, 1994-2007

Environmental Protection Systems, Inc., Brentwood, TN, Project Geologist, 1991-1994

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Geology, Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, KY, 1990